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DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

NOTICE

TO: All Interested Parties

FROM: Bruce R. Ramge, CPCU, CIE
Director of Insurance

DATE: December 1,2017

SUBJECT: Guarantee Insurance Company

Guarantee Insurance Company is a Florida domestic property and casualty company that wrote
primarily workers’ compensation insurance in a number of states, including Nebraska. On
November 27, 2017, Guarantee Insurance Company was ordered liquidated by the Second
Judicial Circuit Court in Leon County, Florida.

Consumers, insurance producers, and other interested parties should carefully read any
information sent from Guarantee Insurance Company or the Florida Department of Financial
Services. For more information related to the liquidation, please visit the website the Florida
Department of Financial Services has established related to the Guarantee Insurance Company
liquidation: https://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/Receiver/Companies/GIC/default.htm.

The Nebraska Property and Liability Insurance Guaranty Association is the statutorily created
entity that pays certain covered Nebraska claims of insolvent property and casualty insurance
companies in accordance with the insurance policies and Nebraska law.

For information on the Nebraska Property and Liability Insurance Guaranty Association, please
visit http://www.npliga.org/.
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